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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 10/19/2022      Solicitation No. 0900000562 

 Requisition No. 0900000562     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Lisa Bradley  405-522-4480  Lisa.bradley@omes.ok.gov  
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 
Question and Answers: 
 
Question 1.  Our Brine Production System will be different than those specified in Exhibit #1. 
 
A.  Should we provide our complete specifications and photo for our system and also outline 
how it is different than the Varitech Model Specified? 
 
B.  Does the State have the ability to accept our Brine Production System as long as we provide 
detailed specs, photo, and outline how it is different? 
 
C.  Do we provide our brand name, product # and price per each only on the attached form, or is 
there also another pricing spreadsheet where we provide the same information? 
 
Answer:  We are more than happy to review any alternate proposal and would request that the 
vendor submit their complete specifications similar to the format of the specifications in the RFP.  
Please provide pricing on spreadsheet posted with the solicitation. 
 
 
Question 2.  For exhibit No2 you are showing the blades sold as 3’ & 4’ blades. Please amend 
as these blades are sold as a kit 
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Answer:  We can revise the spec sheet to remove the length listed in the dimensions, and the 
vendor can simply list their dimensions and part numbers. 
 
Question 3.  Will this contract extend throughout the entire state?  What would be the estimated 
annual volume for the plow blades listed in the bid? 
 
Answer:  Yes, this contract is for statewide locations.  County and City Government can also 
use this contract.  Each location keeps some blades stocked, combined with future weather 
conditions, would determine how many are ordered.  Past historical spend is approximately $1.5 
to $2 Million annually. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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